ART COUNCIL OF SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Connecting artists and arts in southwest florida since 1963

WINNERS' CIRCLE SHOW 2015 ELIGIBILITY SHEET
For the Period October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2016

TO: ALL ACSWF MEMBER ORGANIZATION PRESIDENTS" & DELEGATES

FROM: MARISSA HATFIELD & NALDYNE K. LIGHT; CO-CHAIRS WINNERS' CIRCLE SHOW 2015
DATE: April 6, 2016

DIRECTIONS:

- Make additional copies of this blank page before you fill it out. Thank you in advance.

- Please complete all information requested below by TYPING or PRINTING CAREFULLY in the
spaces provided.

- Contact information: ADD YOUR CONTACT INFORMATION; YOUR NAME, TITLE, EMAIL

ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBERS.

- Return completed form via email: Marissa Hatfield at hatfieldartfl@gmail.com

Art Council Member Organization

Submitter's Name & Title

Submitter’'s email address & telephone numbers

Date of Show Submitted JPEG of Art

Work Yes No

Title of Show

Check one: This was a JURIED SHOW This was a JUDGED SHOW

Name of Judge

Arfist's Name
Arfist's E-Mail Address
Artist’'s Mailing Address

Artist's Year-Round Telephone Numbers: Land Cell

Title of Art Work

Prize Won

Medium of Art Work

Check one: Two Dimensional (2D) Three Dimensional (3D)
Dimensions: Height Width Depth
Weight

Price
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